

(Add industry or sector-specific requirements that apply only to standards in specific domains)

Āpitihanga | Appendix 10 Security

Applicant organisations must meet the common requirements of each criterion detailed in the CMR and these specific requirements for standards in the following specific domains, and continue to meet them to maintain their consent or accreditation.

The domains specified within the following paragraphs have the specific requirements set out below those domains.

a. Particular skills and knowledge of teachers and assessors

Domain: Security

Specific requirements:

(State any requirements for skills, knowledge, credentials, experience, and professional development of teaching and assessment staff.)

For the purposes of maintaining industry consistency for the delivery of training in managing conflict situations leading to assessment against unit standards 27360 and 27361, applicant organisations must have policies and procedures to ensure that staff involved in delivery of training and/or assessment:

- attend and successfully complete a Skills-recognised training and assessment course;
- maintain currency and provide evidence of up-skilling in best practice in conflict management in a security context through attendance and successful completion of a Skills-recognised refresher course every two years.

Details of these courses will be made available on the Skills website <http://www.skills.org.nz> on an annual basis. This will include a schedule of courses and associated costs.

Requirements to assess unit standards 21738 and 32082

Industries expectation is instructors delivering unit standards 21738 and 32082 as part of a programme or individually, must also hold the following:

- Recommended to hold certificate in Adult Education (National or New Zealand Certificate) at Level 4 or higher or hold an equivalent qualification/s in Adult/Tertiary Education.
- Current First Aid certification or preferably higher (PHEC – Pre-hospital Emergency Care). If the instructor does not hold a current First Aid certification, arrangements must be made for a first aider to be on-site during training.
- Train the Trainer course for the CoA - Certificate of Acceptance.
- It is highly recommended that instructors hold the following unit standards or be able to demonstrate equivalent skills and knowledge: 27360, 27361, 27364, 32082, 21738.

Class size: To ensure manageability, and for the instructor to safely supervise the class during one on one activities, the following class size is recommended:

Unit Standard	Maximum group size per instructor
21738	8 learners
32082	12 learners

Ref: XXXX

Commented [LM1]: Discussion required on what this will look like moving forward

Commented [LMP2]: Is this still the current view? Anytime a CMR includes 'recommend' as a criteria it is difficult to manage. Like wise including must hold, then giving an option if they don't hold.

Commented [LMP3R2]: First bullet - covered in core, must not recommend

Commented [LMP4R2]: Second bullet - keep but remove last sentence?

Commented [LMP5R2]: Third bullet - need to see where they land on this. What would it look like and who would own it

Commented [LMP6R2]: Fourth bullet - remove highly recommended

Commented [LMP7]: While an indication of class numbers is good, it is a recommendation and does not sit within the CMR. Providers would be expected to take a common sense approach, as part of pastoral care especially when working in high risk areas.

b. Special resources required for assessing against the standards

Domain: Security

Specific requirements:

(State any resources required for assessment.)

The applicant organisation must have policies and procedures that show how currency of equipment will be maintained. Equipment to be used for training must be of a type and standard that would allow a student to learn how to operate the current range of equipment used in the security industry.

'High Risk' unit standards

The unit standards below have been identified as 'high risk', as they need special care during delivery, study, and assessment to ensure the safety of personnel and equipment.

Law and Security > Security

Domain	Standard IDs
Non Specialist Security Functions	6534, 6535, 8615
Security Management	19756, 19757
Security Staff Services	6522, 6523, 6529-6531, 15279, 15280, 21737-21739, 22429, 27360, 27361, 32082

Commented [LMP8]: Not common to list but does have some value however if it stays some strengthen of what 'special care' means would be valuable. I imagine this is currently wide open

c. Learner access to resources

Domain:

Specific requirements:

(State any requirements for learner support systems and access to resources for students.)

d. Practical experience

Domain:

Specific requirements:

(State any requirements for practical or work-based experience.)

e. Site visit

Domain:

Specific requirements:

(State if a site visit is required and the purpose of the visit in relation to the consent requirements.)

DRAFT

